ADDENDUM NO. 02

ARCHITECTS
PROJECT: SPS Innovation Center
COMM. No.: 21222.21-00 (IFB# 1871-B)

DATE ISSUED: February 6, 2025

DELIVERY TO: Suffolk Public Schools
Linda Bates, Coordinator of Purchasing
100 North Main Street, Suffolk, VA 23434

IFB CLOSING DATE:; February 13, 2:00pm (Bids Timed Stamped 2:01pm or later will be
returned unopened).

CHANGE LOG

The attached two (2) pre-bid questions/responses and Pre-Bid Meeting Sign In Sheet shall be
incorporated into the Contract Documents.

1. Pre-Bid Questions: see attached.

2. Pre-Bid Meeting Sign In Sheet: see attached.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2



SPS INNOVATION CENTER
SUFFOLK PUBLIC SCHOOLS RRMM PROJECT NO. 21222-21

PRE-BID QUESTION FORM

To: Linda Bates, Coordinator of Purchasing
CC:  Jeff Harris, Principal, RRMM Architects

Re: SPS Innovation Center

Date Submitted: #’ 5/202<

Relevant Drawings and Specifications:
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Reply:
There is no existing roof warranty currently in place.
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2.6.25 RRMM Principal / Architect
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Jeff Harris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

bbailey feeselectrical.com <bbailey@feeselectrical.com>
Wednesday, January 29, 2025 11:19 AM

Jeff Harris

lindabates@spsk12.net

Suffolk Public Schools innovation Center

Drawing E -102 calls out 3ea type 5 lights.

There is no type 5 light on the lighting schedule.
Drawing E-102 calls out 2ea. Type 10 light.
There is no type 10 light on the lighting schedule.

Please advise.

Barry Bailey

Senior Project Manager
Fee’s Electrical Service
898 Meander Rd
Portsmouth VA 23707
Office 757 395-8029

Cell 757 663-0233
Bbailey@Feeselectrical.com

TCE Response:
For the Type 5 light fixture, provide LITHONIA 2VTL4-40L-ADP-MVOLT-GZ10-LP835-N100-EL14
For the Type 10 light fixture, provide LITHONIA BLWP2-20L-ADP-GZ10-LP835.
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(Signaturc)

26.25 RRMM Principal / Architect

{Date) {Title)
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